United Nations Nations Unies UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC CONSEIL ~ ZAceyfsna
AND ECONOMIGQUE  woLsE

ORIGINAL: FRENCH

SOCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL

AD HOC COMMITIEE ON GENOCIDE
SUMMARY EECOED.OF THE TWENTY-FIRST MEETING

Held at Lake Success, New York
on Tuesday, 27 April 1048, at 11 a.m.

Chairman: Mr, MAKTOS United States of America

Vice-Chairman: Mr. MORQOZOV Union of Soviet Socialist
Republics
Rapporteur: Mr. AZKOUL Lebanon
Members: ,
Mr., LIN MOUSHENG  China
Mr . ORDONNEAU . . France
Mr. RUDZINSKI Poland
Mr. PERE?Z-PERQZ0O Venezuele
@g@ariat: R
Mr. SCHWELB Aseistent Director of the
- Human Rights Division
Mr. GIRAUD : Secretary of the Coumittee

CONTINUATICN OF THE DISCU"QION OF A NEW ABTICLL 1 TO BE ADDECD 70
THE DEAFT CONVENTION :

The CHATERMAN asked the representative of Poland tosubmiﬁ
the amendment which the Polish delegation wished to make 0 the LeW '

article 1 of the draft conventicnm,

/Mr, RUDZINSKI

NOTE A.ny corrections of t}us record should ‘be submitted i

writing, in either of the working languages (English or French), and -

within twenty—four hours, to Mr, E. Delavenay, Director, OfflC.Lal
Records Divisicn, Room CF‘ =119, Lake Success. Correctlcns should bé

B i or 1ncorporated in a let’cer on headed notepaper :
RE GeEr ytﬁa ropriate ‘symbol: ‘number and. enoJ omed-in an, envelope
marked "Urgent'

.. Corrections can be dealt with more mpeedily by . .

Vl dqes ¢ ncerned if delogations will bs good enough also. Lo

MAl ZOI‘p()l” e th 1n a mimeographed copy oi‘ Lhe recoxd e
UNITED NATIONS . .

CARCHIVES




E/AC.25/8R.21
Page 2

Mr, RUDZINSKI (Poland) thought that the General Appembly
had certainly intended thet genocide should always te regarded as a
criminal offence, vhether committed in time of peace or in time of
war. He thersfore proposed that the following phrase should be
inserted in the text of the new article 1, immediately after the

words "...international law...": ",..regardless whether committed

in time of war or time of peace..."

Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (VeﬁeZuela) said he would vote in favour
."of‘the first‘part of the phrase proposed by the Chinese delegatlcn.
:.‘The éddition proposed by the Polish repreéentative wag useless and

he would vobe agéinsﬁ 1t,

v The addition proposed by the Polish delsgation wag
adopted by the Commiftee by three votes to one, with three abstentions,

The CHATEMAN anncunced that he hed received & communicatlocmn
from a non-governmental organization‘with regard to the draft ccn-
vention and that he held it at the disposal of the Coxmittee members.

He then put to the vote the full text of the new article 1.

The Coxmittes adopted the full text of the new article 1
by slx votes to one, :

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet‘ Socialist Republics) explained
that he had voted against the new text of article 1 not because he
wished to limit the definitions which could be appiied to genocide,
but because he thouéht‘that the text of the draft convention‘applied ,
in fact aﬁ,all times ., The provisions of article 1 ﬁeré not precise
"ahdvdid not cdmplétely‘express the nature of the crime. Those
definitioné should appéér in the presmble. He was against the
wording which had just been adopted, beéause, in his opinion, it
;ﬁolud;ad & gertain slement of fatalism and implied thet war ves
inevitabla,‘ He fequested th&t his rémarks ba‘included in the
v:C§imittee's report.‘ | | o =

. /DISCUSSION



E/AC .25/5R.21
Page 3

DISCUSSION OF THE PREAMBLE OF THE DRAFT CONVENTION

The CHATRMAN opened the discussion of the proposed
preamble to the draft convention submitted by the Chinese delegation
(document E/AC.25/9). He explained that the USSR repreéeﬁtative had
sutmitted a number of amendments to the draft, which he asked the

Committee to consider paragraph by paragraph.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said
that the text sulmitted by the USSR delegation did in fact include

four different amendments which required to be considered one at &

time, He urged, therefore, that the USSR text should be considered
paragraph by paragraph so as to avoid the risk of‘the Committee
rejecting outright a proposal, scme clements of which nilght be

acceptable to it,

The CHAIRMAN stated that that procedure would be followed.
Speaking as the repre&entative of theyUnited States of America, he
added that the firat paragraph of the USSR delegation's text con-

sained & definition of genocide already included in articles 2 and 3 -

of the draft convention, He thought it was useless to repeat that
definition and that the‘texﬁ\of the Chinese propogsal seemed = -

preferable,

Mr{ MOROZOV (Uhibn of Soviet Socialist Republics), on a -
point of order, observed that the text of the Chinese delegation had
been adopted at the previous meeting as.a Easis of discussion. The
proposals of the USSR delegation were, in fact, an amendmsnt to
that text. In keeping w1th its rules of procedure the Committee 5

should first take a decision on the USSR amenimenta.

| ThevCHAIRMAN in repiy to the point of order raised by

the’ ESSR representative pointed out that the draft submitted by thél;%7‘

- Chinese delegation was worded in a more general manner. Speaking asii«

the reprasentative of the United States he proposed the addition in a’i
| | / he text




E/AC.25/SR.21
"~ Page 4

the text of the Chinese draft, after the words "...which the civilized
world condemns..,", of the following words "...and which shock the
conscience of mankind..." He thought it proper to insert in the

proposed preamble some condemnatory phrases of a general character,

‘Mr, LIN MOUSHENG (China) felt that the United States
represenfative was adding & new conception to the preamble. It was
true that the preamble ghonld permit a defigition of certain general
‘ideas; but'ﬁatters should be dealt with in thé proper order, He
ﬁhereforé proposed that ﬁhe Committee éhould begin by voting cn

“the USSR proposals.

‘ Mr;'fEREZ~PEROZO‘(Venezuela)‘expressed_his preference for
‘Zsanfeémble which had the merit of béing brief, clear and definite,
three conditions which the text submittéd by the Chinese delegation
éeemed‘to fulfil.v It'was undsrstood that‘that'text¢30uld be amended
in accordance with members; ﬁfoposals; He‘would willingly vote in
Tavour of the Chinese proposal, to which he suggested adding, after
the words ”...internafional lav...", the following words "...contrary
to the principles and purposes of the United Nations..;" which would
establich a close link between the draft convention and the principles

 of the United NWationg,

The CHATRMAN pointed out that the Commitbee had agreed to
adopt the term "mankind" For "humenity", He thought that the correct
- procedure would be t0 make cortain additions iﬁ,the text of the

Chinsée prbposal;

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) then proposed certaln changes in the.
USSR proposals, suggesting the eubstitutlon of the words ”human '

groups” for, ”particular groups” and tha deletion of the woras .. .of i

o ~the population on racial natlonal or rellglous grounds...

| '.Apreamble. E

, These changes would malntain the general character of the

- *_g:-f/_M#.;.Mt;Rozw\ dht




E/AC.25/3R.21"
Page 5 '

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) sub-
goribed to the first part of the amendment proposed by the Lebanege
delegate, but was agingt the second. The preamble ghould include at’

least a short list of the motives of the crime,

Mr. PEREZ-PEROZ0 (Venezuela) was opposed to the emendment,
which he considered & useless repetition, as the motives in question _
were expressed in article 1 whioh hed already been adopted (becoming

article 11 after the adoption of the new article 1).

Mr. AKOUL (Lobanon) remarked that the Committee had

decided at a previous meeting to include those motives inythe

preamble.

' The Committee rejected the proposal of the Lebanese
delegate by four votes to three, .

The CHATRMAN proposed the addition of the word "political’

to the list of motives.

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) proposed that the,enumeration of
motives should be omitted in order not to re-open a debate on ‘aﬂ

points which had already been dlecuesed at length.

Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (China) ‘thought that any edd.ition ﬁo
the text he proposed would be tantamount to including in the"
preamble the provisions eet out in articles 1 and 2 The text of

‘the amendment proposed by the USSR delegatlon was ambiguous in m7
places and it wae 1mpoeeible to see what consequences it might
entail 1n the future.. He considered that a slngle phrase should

suffice to express the Gommittee'e concepts in the preamble

Mr. MOROZOV (Umon 01” Sov1et Socialist Republics) felt : :
that the new Lebanese amendment was me*ely a negative version of
‘the propoeal Wthh had. juet baen rejected g _Hiinf rj<5,‘f};zrmr{;e_jm‘:;rx;_}
| G e e

e ey T



E/AC.25/SR.21
Pege 6

With regard to the objections raised by the representative of
China, Ws s4id that it vas incorrect to consider the preamble as a
mere repetition of articles 1, 2 and 3 of the convention itself,
‘Ah;y"preamble should naturally set forth in very general terms the

principles contained in the main text.
: .He congidered that it was impossible to do Justice to the
toxt bf the pream'bié which he proposed by studying it peragraph by
taragraph, becaﬁse the four paragraphs explained and completed

: ~ each other,

. The CHATRMAN asked the Committes to vote on the new

 Lebanese amendment.

- Mr AZKOUL (Lebanon) explained the difference between the
ﬁwo amendmenté he had proposed. The first consisted in keeping.the
A explanatoi'y part -, ..which aimé at the clesfruotionvof hyman
groupé.. ;" rand in delsting the motivés ~- ",,.on racial, natlonal
or religioqa grounds,.." The gecond amendment consisted in omitting

the whole phrase including the explanatory part.

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), sup-
ported by Mr. LIN MOUSHENG (China), thought that the second Lebanese .
smendment was nothing but the expression of & negative attitude towerds

the USSR emendment.

Mr. RUDZINSKT (Poland) asked for a formsl vote as to

_"wh_éther the Lebanese amendment could be ac_cepted by the Committee.

Mr. AZIKOUL (Lebanon) withdrew his amendment in view of

the interpretation ;placed 'on it by Mr. Morozov,

The CHAIBMAN consequently proposed that a vote be taken

‘on the USSR amendment ag amend,ed. by the United. States delegation

S ‘i e., with the addition to the Soviet- teyt of the worcls "or
.politica ".at the end of the list Of motives. |



E/AC.25/SR.21
Page 7

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked
.~ that & separate vote be taken on the Unitéd. States amendment in

view of the existence of a minority opinion on that gquestion,

A vote was taken on the United States amendment to
introduce the words "or political" at the end of the motives

enumerated in paragraph 1l of the USSR amendment,

The United States amendment wes reJjected by four votes

to three.

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) pointed out that in the absence o
of the words "or political", the first paragraeph of the USSR
preamble was in contradiction with the sctual text of the convention

which provided for genocide for political motives.

The CHATRMAN proposed that a vote be taeken on the whole
of the first paragreph of the preamble,_modifie& by the first |

Lebanese emendment as follows: "on grounds of national or racial

origin or religious belief",

Mr. AZKOUL (Lebanon) and Mr. LIN MOUSEENG (China) thought
that after the rejection of the‘Uhited States amendment, 1t was |
necessary o take a vots on the USSR amendment properly so-called,
nemely, the phrase ”whlch aims at the destruction of human groubs

on grounds of national or racial origin or religlous belief".

 Mr, PEREZ~PEROZO (Venezuela) having proposed that a vote
be taken first on the introductory sentence of the preamble n&msly,’
""The High Contracting Paxties declare that the‘crlms of genocide
is one of the gravest crimee againat mankind" the reprasentative "

of POLAND s&id that that text was nothing more than the bext pro~’7, L

posed by China which had been adopted the previoue d&y. ‘; ’
- R ' /Mr AZKOUL



 B/AC.25/SR.21
Page 8

Mr, AZKOUL (Iebenon), as Rapporteur, pointed out that

2

the text adopted the previous day differed from that proposed by

China, the term "mankind" having been substituted for "humanity".

‘Mr. PEREZ-PEROZO (Venezuela), after stating that he
preferraa the original Chineée text for its conclseness, requested
that a vote be taken in the first place on the said Chinese text,

‘ of;which iny the principle and not the final wording: had been

‘adopted the previous day.

The meeting rose ét 1.15 p.m.




